BARNBY MOOR PARISH COUNCIL MINUTES OF THE ORDINARY MEETING HELD ON TUESDAY 11th JANUARY 2022 AT 7PM AT THE VILLAGE HALL

Present:

Cllrs: Mr. S. Pashley (Vice Chair), Mrs. D. Elliott, M Ing, L Ing

District Councillor: None
County Councillor: M Quigley
Members of the Public: 0

1.0122 Apologies for absence:

Mr. C. Fraser (Chair), Mrs. A. Fraser, Mrs J. Childs – Noted.

District Councillor: D Depledge

2.0122 Declarations of pecuniary interest and confidentiality:

None

3.0122 County Cllr and District Cllr updates:

County Council

The railway crossroads will be closed at Botany Bay at weekends during January.

County Council will set their element of Council Tax in Februarys full meeting.

4.0122 Village Hall & Playing Field:

It is resolved that the village handyman is to be asked to address the guttering at the village hall.

Cllr D Elliot suggests additional solar lighting for the village hall car park, information to be sent to Cllr S Pashley to purchase. Monies earmarked of £50.

Action Cllr S Pashley

Clerk to request funding for the village hall door/drainage works from County Cllr.

Action Clerk

The Village handyman to be asked to fix the gate to the playing field.

Cllr L Ing and D Elliott to arrange a Craft Fayre Event in February at the village hall to fund raise for village hall repairs.

5.0122 Question time:

None

6.0122 Approval of minutes of the previous meeting:

It is resolved that the approval of the Minutes is adjourned until the next meeting as an attending quorum of the previous meeting is not present.

7.0122 Matters arising and previous meeting action points:

Cllr D Elliott proposes that the clerk should be the data officer for the Parish Council and duties to include emailing information out to residents as the Parish Council determine. The Parish Council resolve the motion and the role is added to the Clerks duties.

Cllr D Elliott proposes a survey is sent out to residents via social media/email to gather thoughts on possible events and volunteers for the Queens jubilee. The Parish Council resolve the motion, the clerk to action.

Action Clerk

Cllr D Elliott to contact the Pub and Olde Bell to see what events they are doing for the Jubilee weekend.

Action Cllr D Elliott

8.0122 Councillor Raised Items:

None.

9.0122 Planning applications and determinations:

None.

The Bassetlaw District Council consultation on Planning enforcement is live and residents welcome to comment.

10.0122 Highway Matters:

None

11.0122 Financial Statement:

The Bank reconciliation is presented to the Parish Council for review.

Payments for the month:

Opus Energy (Gas)	£20.39
Opus Energy	£17.68
Clerks Salary	£88.60
Accident Book	£10.96
Window clean	£8.00
Waterplus	£61.27
Cleaner	£20.00
HMRC	£44.25
Village Hall Event	£47.88
Village Signs	£4,199.26
Website Mailbox x2 yrs	£103.19
Website and email Set up	£88.64
Email Security	£21.00

Receipts for the month:

None

The Budget for 2022/2023 is reviewed and set for the year.

The Precept is set at £7500 for the year an increase of £3485 year on previous year. The resulting increase to a band D property per month equating to £4.96 per month.

The increase relates to legal fees in relation to a boundary dispute, an increase in insurance costs due to result of the boundary dispute and loss of no claims, an increase in the cost of grass cuts relating to additional verge areas being cut, general inflation on amenities and less income being generated from the Village Hall hire/events.

To continue to minimise the impact of maintenance costs of the village, the Parish Councillors will continue to volunteer their own personal time to cut grass on the playing field and run various fund-raising events to cover costs for hall repairs.

12.0122. Village matters:

Cllr M Ing is in receipt of some village history, he will collate the information. The information is then to be included on the website.

Action Cllr M Ing

13.0122 Correspondence for discussion:

Cllr Depledge has been contacted in regard to potentially helping with funding for a bench for the playing field. She has identified a charity who might assist with the request. Clerk to progress with Cllr Depledge.

Action Clerk

A committee who regularly hire the hall has commented on the poor night-time outdoor lighting which presents a H&S risk when leaving the hall.

The insurance company have replied to say that any claim relating the village hall step/door repairs would need to go back to the company insuring the hall at the point the damage started to appear.

14.0122 Correspondence for information only:

A resident has contacted the Parish Council positively commenting on new child bucket swing in the playing field.

Various other literature emailed. 15.0122 Date of next meeting: Tuesday 8th February at 7pm. Members of the public wishing to view the meeting or raise questions or concerns should contact the clerk at the clerk's email address, alternatively a link in provided on the village website.